II.
III.

Iv.

V.

VI
VIL
VIIL
IX.

Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Meeting Agenda
Thursday, October 17, 2024
5:00 P.M.

6 Holland St. Moultonborough, NH

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REVIEW / APPROVAL MINUTES
A. Date: 10/10/2024 (+N/P)
CONSENT AGENDA
A. Middle Neck Cemetery Lot Purchase #161 ($800)
B. Disposal Agreement Map MBLU# 115-020
C. New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration Form PA-29
i. Solar Energy Systems Exemption
D. Discretionary Preservation Easement Deeds (RSA 79-D)
i. MBLU 115-012
ii. MBLU 003-001
E. New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration Form MS-434
NEW BUSINESS
A. Fall Newsletter Approval to be mailed with Tax Bills
B. Capital Improvements Program Committee Update
OLD BUSINESS
OTHER BUSINESS
CITIZEN INPUT
NON-PUBLIC SESSION
A. RSA91-A: 3, 1I (a,c)

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reason-
able accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommoda-
tions can be made.




OCoOoNOOU_WDNER

A BEBREREDPWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRRRRPR RB B R}
UhAWNRPOOVONOOTUDAWNROOVONOUDNWNROOVLONOTUD WN RO

————aE

a7
48
49

Present:

II.

Iv.

Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
October 10, 2024

MEETING MINUTES

Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan and members present were Selectmen Charles
M. McGee, Karel A. Crawford, and James F. Gray. Department Heads present were
Robin Reade HR Director. Vice Chairman Jon W. Tolman was absent with prior

notice.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board
5:00 p.m. at the Moultonborough Town Hal

. Quinlan opened the meeting at
est Davis meeting room.

ANOUNCEMENT: Charlie Smith, To Adm1n1strator isnol ith the Town People
can contlnue to rely on the Adm1mstrat‘§g f;ﬁce for ’

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion: Selec
7 nded, with changing the word “‘sus-

years ago.
Motion: Selectman Crawford
To approve to advertise for the part-time Code Enforcement Officer position.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 4-0
Motion passed.

ii. Update on Permitting software-with a backlog in Land Use Dept. looking to put
permits in an electronic format to provide better communication between public
and department. The initial kick-off meeting was October 9, 2024. Details of per-
mit forms to be used were given, next meeting to be scheduled.

Page 1 of 4




CQuUwooNOOTUTDh WNPRE

1

B. Administration

i

ii.

iii.

iv.

iii.

Additional workday for Finance Clerk during transition.
Motion: Selectman Gray

To approve 24-hour work week for Finance Clerk
Seconded: Selectman Crawford

Vote: 4 -0

Motion passed.

Town Meeting timeline calendar review

Things are on track with the calendar so far¢Great job to Dept. Heads for getting
budgets in on time and also for the wor’ s doing. More dates will be added
as Town meeting approaches and will.¢ e to update calendar as necessary.

Update Department Budget Proc
All but one department has mi
Appear to be stable and si
rates to come in.

dministrator on their budgets.
1g for HealthTrust insurance

to last year. Wai

Property Tax Rate Update
ted their revenue and’financials to the
“their budget. The goal is to try and set

Seconde

Vote: 4%

vill advertise for a design/build. The new sign selectmen authorized should
be installed in the next week or two.

States Landing Pavillion/Bathroom project

Bids are due 10.17.24. No vendors showed up for pre-conference. Issue with
shoreland impact permit expiring 7.30.24. Has been extended to 7.30.29. Boat
dock will come out around 11.11.24 or shortly thereafter. Lees mills dock removal
11.11.24 or shortly thereafter.

D. Town Election

i

Approval for the bus to shuttle people back and forth for voting day.

Page 2 of 4



CooNOOTUTDWNER

ii.

OLD BUSINESS
None

OTHER BUSINESS 4

e Town Treasurer Delegﬁ
Motion: Selectman Craw:

Motion: Selectman McGee

To approve authorization of the use of the Recreation Dept. bus with driver on
Election Day, if needed. Times bus needed set by Town Moderator.
Seconded: Selectman Crawford

Vote: 4—-0

Motion passed.

Need for a selectman pro tem on Election Day. Selectmen, Crawford, McGee, and
Gray not available for the Election. Nomination of Chris Shipp, Stacy Street.
Motion: Selectman Gray

Motion to approve the Selectmen pro tem o
support of the selectmen on Election D
take an Oath of Office.
Seconded: Selectman Crawford
Vote: 4-0
Motion passed.

Shris Shipp and Stacy Street for the
'H RSA 658:21-a. They will need to

Motion: Selectman Crawford

Motion to authorize the Administrative office to issue a transfer station sticker with proof
Rental contract. One time only, not a policy change.

Seconded: Selectman McGee

Vote: 4-0 -

Motion passed.

Page 3 of 4




OCoONOOTU D WNR

NNPRPRRRPRPRRPRRRRR
R O OO NODULD WNREO

N
N

VIIIL.

Written on behalf of the Selectman by Robin Reade, HR D

NON-PUBLIC SESSION

A. RSA91-A:3,11a

Motion: Selectman Crawford

Motion to go into non-public under RSA 91-A.3, Il a, aq,’]ournment following.
Seconded: Selectman McGee

ADJOURNMENT - meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.
Motion: Selectman McGee
To adjourn the meeting.
Seconded: Selectman Gray
Vote: 4—0

Motion passed.

Approved
Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman

Page 4 of 4



- Moultonborough
Town News

Fall 2024

LIBRARY NEWS

2024 has been a very busy year for the library. We have had a record number of programs for adults and youth, have
embarked on a strategic planning process to help us chart out the next 5 years, have updated our furniture throughout the
library, and have collaborated with the Granite VNA, the Moultonborough Historical Society, Castle in the Clouds, and our
very generous and supportive Friends of the Moultonborough Public Library group.

Our monthly programs continue to be popular for adults and youth. We have 4 different book clubs for our adult patrons,
and all will continue into 2025. Consider joining us for one or several.

* Mystery Book Club on the 3rd Wednesday, 10:30 a.m.

* Evening Page Turners on the 4th Thursday, 5:30 p.m.

* Wellness Reads (a collaboration with the Granite VNA), on the 2nd Wednesday, 10:30 a.m. through March
2025 :

» Friends’ Literature Discussion series - dates to be announced

We now have 4 Storytimes for our younger readers: PJ Storytime on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m.; Baby Time: Board Books
and Nursery Rhymes on Wednesdays at 9:30 a.m.; Friday Stories at 10:30 a.m., and Special Guest Readers from the
Moultonborough Women’s Club on Thursdays at 3:30 pm. The Youth Services Department also offers Wednesday
Afterschool Drop-ins that feature crafts, puzzles and games, and Lego building at 3:30 p.m.

Some of the many special programs we will enjoy in 2025 include “NH’s Own Dr. Doolittle: Ernest Harold Baynes” on
February 6™ , 6:00 p.m., then photographer Joe Callanan’s “A Yellowstone Spring” on April 1%t at 6:00 p.m. Our popular
Open Mic Night and a monthly craft workshop will be part of a new Tuesday Evening Series which aims to give our patrons
a weekly program to enjoy on Tuesday nights.

Please note that the library will close at noon on Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve this year. We will be closed on
Christmas Day and on New Year’s Day.

Many of our programs require registration. To register for a program, and to keep up to date on all that is happening at
the library, visit the library’s website, follow the library’s Facebook and Instagram pages and sign up for the monthly email
newsletter. Library hours are Monday, Wednesday & Friday from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Tuesday & Thursday from 9:00
a.m. to 7:00 p.m.; and Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

NEWS FROM THE TOWN CLERK

Is your pup the Top Dog in town? All dogs that were licensed on time this year have been automatically entered into
Moultonborough’s first annual Top Dog contest! This two-part contest consists of the following:

Dog of the Month Drawing: Each month, the Town Clerk’s office will select a tag number that was issued between
January 15 and April 30" using a random number generator. This lucky canine (if the owner accepts) will have their photo
and bio hanging in the Town Clerk’s office for the whole month and will be entered as a candidate in the Dog of the Year
Election!

Dog of the Year Election: In early 2025, the Town Clerk’s office, in collaboration with Moultonborough Central School,
| will organize a mock election where Fifth Graders get to elect a Dog of the Year. The winner will have their photo and bio
hanging in the Town Clerk’s office for the whole year and win a gift basket made up of dog-themed items generously donated
by local sponsors such as Meadow Pond Animal Clinic and Interware Development!

Per state law, all dogs four months of age and older must be licensed annually with the Town Clerk by April 30th. If you’d
like your pup to be entered into next year’s contest, don’t wait for a visit from the Police Department to license them—
purchase your tag on time and they may be our next Top Dog! For any questions, please reach out to the Town Clerk’s office
at (603) 476-2347 or TownClerk@MoultonboroughNH.gov




Fall 2024 Moultonborough Town News Page 2

CONSERVATION COMMISSION NEWS

This year the Conservation Commission continues to focus on water quality. Several initiatives have begun that are
directed at improving and maintaining water quality in Moultonborough’s lakes, streams and wetlands.

In the Spring of 2024, the Moultonborough Cyanobacteria Committee was formed under the guidance of Kevin Kelly,
resident of Lake Kanasatka. The Committee was established by the Conservation Commission for the purpose of
developing a town-wide strategy to address the environmental, social and economic impacts of cyanobacteria blooms within
the town’s surface waters.

Lake Kanasatka received an alum treatment in the spring of 2024. Water clarity has increased significantly. Lake
Kanasatka Watershed Association’s (LKWA) work is far from over. The commitment that led up to the alum treatment will
continue forever. Grant monies will allow LKWA to work with civil engineers and contractors to work on larger projects,
such as repair work on private roads. A stream expert will be brought in to study the impacts of the various tributaries
flowing into the lake. LKWA implemented a Septic Inspection Assistance Program, reimbursing 50% of the cost of a
residential septic system inspection.

We have a cadre of cyanobacteria bloom watchers on Lake Kanasatka, Lake Winnipesaukee and Lee’s Pond, but are
looking for additional ~volunteers. To become a cyanobacteria ~watcher please contact us at
cyanobacteria.kevinkelly@gmail.org or “like” our Facebook page.

The Conservation Commission is supporting a partnership with Lakes Region Planning Commission to secure a USDA
grant for evaluating and planning the best way forward to establish a food waste reduction program in Moultonborough. The
objective of this pilot program is to reduce food waste, create usable compost, and reduce municipal disposal costs.

The Conservation Commission is working to secure conserving a property. Conservation of undeveloped properties near
our lakes and streams helps to slow and absorb stormwater runoff. Direct stormwater runoff into our lakes is one of the
causes of cyanobacteria blooms. '

The Commission makes site visits to review Wetland and Shoreland Applications that are submitted to the town. The
Commission makes recommendations to the NH Department of Environmental Services, when applicable, to ensure that the
projects follow best practices and state and town regulations that protect the shorefront, protected shoreland (land 250 feet

back from the water’s edge) and wetlands.
The Commission has discussed creating an ADA Nature Trail around Mud Pond. Planning is still in the initial stages.

NEWS FROM THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

The goal of the Assessor’s Office is to ensure that all properties are assessed equitably and fairly, both within
neighborhoods and throughout the town. We strive to keep the assessing process transparent, open, and in accordance with
the New Hampshire Laws and Rules. We work closely with our contractors and taxpayers to achieve our goals, while
developing and maintaining amicable relationships.

The results of the 2024 revaluation indicate an approximate overall increase of 12.2% in the town-wide value. When
considering this overall increase in value it is important to consider that changes in individual property values are not based
on averages. The assessing model incorporates many different factors all of which are weighted accordingly for each
property. Therefore, the change in value of any given property is likely not equal to the 12.2% weighted average. The
revaluation was based on 225 qualified sales from a date range of April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2024. Our assessing
contractor, Whitney Consulting Group, is in the first year of their 5-year cyclical inspection project and expects to have
approximately 1,650 cyclical inspections complete by the year’s end. These inspection visits include measuring all the
buildings to ensure dimensions and data are correct. They also attempt to gain interior access to ensure the data (bedroom,
bathroom count, heat etc.) is accurate. The town plans to complete a revaluation again in 2025, in order to keep the assessed
values fair, equitable and current with market values.

The Assessing page (https://www.moultonboroughnh.gov/182/Assessor) on the town’s website is an excellent source for
additional information, such as: qualification guidelines and applications for tax exemptions and tax credits; current use &
preservation easement enrollment applications; timber and gravel tax forms; as well as abatement and appeal forms. Our
page also has a link to our on-line GIS database, where you can find copies of your property record card and tax map. The
GIS database also has many useful layers such as wetland and flood zone layers, as well as useful tools that allow for
measuring distances and areas. If you are looking for a copy of your deed, the Carroll County Registry of Deeds
(hitps://www.carrollcountynhdeeds.gov) allows for searching recorded documents by grantor, grantee or book/page. Please
feel free to contact our office if we can assist you in any way. We look forward to continuing to work with you and for you.




* CIPC Charge...key elements
v Stabilization of Tax Rate
v Funding Recor‘nmen'datio‘ns o
* Overwew of “CAPITAL” Tax Rate Impacts
v’ BOS Guudance for FY26 ?
* Su’mma‘ry- of’FY26 -‘fProposed” by _Debartrnent

* Capltal Reserve Funds (CRF’s)

| \/ FY26 TM Closure Candldates

v BOS are Stakeholders in Closure plans‘_ -

\" Long term Fundlng Plans for Major CRF’ ~'

v Mumc:pal Buﬂdmgs
v DPW Equment
¥ Fire Equipment S
v TOW“ Property Acqwsrtlon




‘ /

| TOWN OF MOULTONBORouGH
~ An Order Creatmg a Capxtal Improvements Program Commlttee (CIPC)

. Charge & Composmon . |

1) Purp_ose and Inten

~

A need has been 1dent1t1ed to plan for the orderly 1mplementat10n and ﬁnancmg ofa cap1tal im-
provements program in a'manner which meets the needs of the Town and minimizes fluctuations

of the tax rate and the impact thereof upon its taxpayers. In order to address that need,.there is ‘

“hereby -established a Capital Improvements Program Commlttee (hereaﬂer the “Comm1ttee” or

((CIPC‘)’)

2) Authorit_v_'

This Order is.adopted pursuant to Warrant Artlcle 10 of the March 14 2009 Town Meetmg au-
thorizing the Board of Selectmen (hereafter the “Select Board”) to appomt such a committee and

the. authorlty of the Select Board to make policy and issue directives to make and order its pruden~. o

tial affairs. The Comm1ttee shall. operate under the framework of RSA 674:5, 6,7 and 8 that are
set forth herem ) ‘ : . -

3) ~Defimtlons y

Words used in tlus Order shall be deﬁned by the common usage undcr New Hampsh1re Statutef, :
unless otherwise defined herein. Wherever the mascullne gender is used it shall include the fem-

- inine and v1ce-versa “Shall is mandatory, may 1s perrmsswe or dlscretlonary

4) Comnosmon & Term |

o a. Members, Appomtment and Removal

The Capital Improvement Planmng Commlttee shall be composed of five (5) members and

ﬁve ) alternate members as follows

o One (1) member from the Select Board
~ One (1) alternate member from the Select Board
~ One (1) member from the Adv1sory Budget Committee
* One (1) alternate member from the Advisory Budget Comm1ttee '
© One (1) member from the Planmng Board :
- One (1) alternate member from the Planning Board ,
Two (2) members from the at-large residents of the Town
Two ) alternate members from the at-large residents of the Town



Capltal Improvements Program Commlttee

'5) Pot&'ers an’dDuttes'_ o
o 'Annual.Programl.'

The. Commrttee shall annually prepare and subrmt to the Select Board for their review and

- con51derat1on a report recommendlng a Caprtal Improvement Program (hereafter the “Pro- .

-~ gram”) for a petiod of no less than the coming six (6) fiscal years, mcludlng a Capital Improve-

‘ment Budget for the next fiscal year, and the financing thereof. The purposé and effect of the - .
‘Program shall be to aid the Select Board and the Adv1sory Budget Commlttee in thelr financial -

plannlng and del1berat10ns on annual budget requests '

The Program shall contam the estrmated cost of each prOJect and 1nd1cate probable operatlng
. ~and'maintenance costs, ‘benefits (both economic as well as operatronal), and probable revenues, -
- ifany, as well a$ existing sources of funds (Capitadl Reserves,-donations, ‘Federal, State; or other'”

Charge & Composrtlon _

o publlc funds, grants, etc.) or the need-for additional sources of funds (i.e.; fund balance, taxa-~ - )

~tion, bonding, etc. ) for the implementation and operation of each pI‘Oj ect. The program may

‘encompass both proj jects being currently undertaken and future projects to be undertaken with™
federal, state, county, and other public funds. The Program shall classify projects according - - -

to their urgency. and need for realization, shall recommend a time sequence for their imple-

_mentatron and shall spec1ﬁcally comment on the relat1onsh1p of the Program and budget to its- RINE

' : conststency W1th the Town S Master Plan

The Program shall include only those caprtal prOJects and 1mprovements (hereafter the “Pro- ‘
Ject”) 1nvolv1ng tangible assets and projects which ¢)) have a useful life of not less than ﬁve o
years and (2) cost over $10,000 [or such other sum which conforms with Statement #34 of the
Governmental Accountrng Standards Board (GASB 34)] or stch future equivalent capltahza-i__j‘.v .
~tion schedules. It shall be an evasion of thrs ‘Order to propose to ﬁnance an:item ‘meeting: the'. -
foregoing definitions through normal operations or otherwise withotut first submlttlng the same .

- to the Comnnttee who shall study and report on the same to the Select Board forthwrth

The Program shall be’ submltted to the Select Board four (4) months prror to Town Meetmg of :
‘each year together with filing a copy. with the Advisory Budget Committee, the Office of the .
‘Town Clerk, and the NH Office 'of Energy and Planmng In preparing. and submlttrng its An-
o nual Program; the Committee shall hold : at least one public hearing at least ten (10) days. prror o
" to submitting said Program and to give warnmg of the public hearing Wlth 10 less than ten’ (10)
~.days’ notice. A copy of the proposed Program shall be avallable to the publlc at the t1me of

the notice belng pubhshed

All members of the Comrntttee shall act dlllgently to:. (a) obtam fam111ar1ty w1th the Town S
cutrent physical plant, infrastructure, and capital equrprnent (b) review the Town’s cap1tal, o
o expendltures for the past ten (10). Fiscal Years, (c) review avatlable documents detallrng fature = -
, capttal needs including, butnot limited to, the current year Capltal Improvernent Program Re-

- port, Town Master Plan, the Vehicle Replacement Plan and the like, (d) beconie familiar with.
state law with respect to how -communities may finance Cap1ta1 Improvements andestablish -

reserves for the same, and rev1ew how various eommunlttes plan and: ﬁnance the1r cap1ta1 im-



/

zez'086's

L5655y

. 6S9TS8

000°SLS

asy
aal
asi

pasodoid A
mmm.."_‘

| LbLL66'S

z88'sEL'y

. G6S'S6T
00S°LT0°T.

, oR.NN._ﬂ_

00S‘6LT

panocuddy AL

STAd

WovTTNT

zso'eT

0SL6LT

panoaddy M1

veAd

- 0L6'M95T

- 008°0z8‘

TTE8T
658955 - -

panosddy AL

£TAd

 69T'029'C

 vzoz/vT/ot WA

B __,_sﬁ
~ INNOWY >>m_wx<h 1VLOL
. __._.mm_m s_x,m:.wzod. V1oL
3.#.@5 o ﬂ.m_m-&o DNVIVE az:"__umew_w_m‘muciﬂoh

- sis3nbag VIOl
 $135-440 LNNOWY INVYD V101
oscossT ,H.m,hmw.,towz:o_\,_( INYISTH TVLIAYD V1oL

: _u,m>o...,n_n<u WL
T

SANNA 40 30UNOS A8 ONIANIS VLIV



7a/9/01 WAL

syiodaJ [enuuy Wwoy slequinu >.>m'_.xm._,,

o .._wmh:u_vcwa.xm_ penoiddy pue pejop Bunssiy umoL. uo peseq wcom“mo.om_,a\

0 ero . jevo - zg0 0 | FeAo000d4ed sweo el
ek0 g0 0o . o - o - E%mmngoé S|004oS
o g0 . ew0 - zg0- o | - c\sﬁ

__..%se@gfwm I BV T A
| 000'€SL'9 ell'eeg’d  6eS'Gr9's - €20'268'Y | log'ere'e o feexer |

S e lsee's e ©oisesz - oz - S oL

000t ¢&é (e eree O Esﬁ uonexey

wa el e R SR — EmE\ﬂmamm Emm wig) BuoT |

=L LT A - I evo't . eg vc:m vmcm_wmmca
A e o - SR ~ isenbeg
ogL g o . e

08k 1488 gL spunjenmesey yde

. |'edeEAd SeAd veAd €2Ad  (sowgl)geAd

~ooourg

| 10edwi| XeL snid spuny Jo sainos Aq seinypuedxd [endeg |

L elger



‘ (3uswiAed puog \mmmmc.mmcwnxu jeude) ._um>2nm< 10114 =9 9po7y Ajliolid

{uoneuipiood pue ‘Sujuuejd ‘ydieasss 210W SPIBU) BuNJRWDId =G 9po)) AJLIOLd

ﬁumw: >uE:EES mtoansm 1nq adods Jeah giayie jnun pjoy.uo padejd aq ues) 3jqessieq =y 9po) Aoud

- S ﬁmu_?_mm 3O [9A9] J0o Aljenb anoidu) 03 sieah’ m-w uIyum papaau) m_am‘:mmn =€ apo) AMuoud

. - Amu_?_wm jo Auienb . [9Ag] diseq ujejurew o} s1e2A € uIyUM papasu) Alessadap =z 9po) Aonid

. ?«mo,mm\ﬁ_mme_ h& >_mum%mEE_ vmuwmc um>m_m_u mn_ Hoccmuv ucwm‘_: =1.9p0o) Ayiond

zeeo86’s E,Sh - L :

oo0'ss . N 440 tms_._ o uonnguauoy Aeaqny

e _ooo'sts - mus_w<§ Buiiqe) 3%%, __ sjooyss
9~ 1659'TS8 SO I : :2_2_ S_N wwv 4] wsu:mﬁ. «:wE>mnmm ucom SRR _Sjooyds -

T eso'mis :.m%_‘...e_acmx pays .,E_m_z__.w_. _"_oom V.E_m_mu_. uoneasoy

1000°0ST. - - S ozl V_uate_u:m waoneid comm o Mda’

ooo‘otr . - ﬁ%v_.c. hm_u:mmxao_c_ yumApoq dwng uiloneldoose. - pdd

oooﬂcom,ﬂ ISR N NS ERRICR muuw—o._m EmEm>o._n_E_ _umom_ B - MA@

BN AN I o HOTHD: _ucsu_ 3pig- wmn_u_:ss_ , . me\mu_m.

0002€ B S «:wEmum_nmm Y| 9PPIYDA Uol 0T 1994/Mda. __Span/3pig
..o ... QO0S - o - Ememom %m%ox Pays 1jes pue pueg Jojuim Aemysiy spio/3pig

N T P ,.._oo_o.Nw_ S . i L juswdejday ojeds yonug JWM . - spJo/Spig

ST __0000€T . ﬁmu..mw uonewsiy pue whuequnjo) Aleawe). - spao/3pig.

. .aoo.o_.m_m o - mco_pgo:mx m>mm .E_m_a mmﬁmu%aim_;. ~ spao/Spigl

L ~m§_u >mo_o§u£ %:s:sﬁ - uiwpy
_ Ii AmN\n_ 0 ENB..P. u:meum_amxﬂme:m SAOIA _m_ucmuon__,. , _ B
| v 9 . . : uieg w_om a8ei01s 9707 5 a4
S oco\omﬂ, o _ . meﬁ"_mu EwEn.scw m:..Ew_"_ alid 0 :onsn_._ucou SR CE]
e IR . 00EWL . , T B mo__omx m_nmtom 0z mum_nwx .9oKj0d

- o _.1000's8 S _ o .4 3_33 d0jdadsejuf paog gToz dejday _ ___901j0d |
Cooeoo ool - o00'€8 o S __Ainn Joydadisyug piog gToz adejday | ____9d1j0d
e ﬁmﬂdmw. SR S - auouq Jopuodsay uz_mma&mmu__n:n_ s 32104
Lo R e ooc om tmm_?_uw "Eu EmEg_:E m,um_o,n_. 0} co_u_.i_bcou o __3d1jod

we | 9T Bmon.oﬁ #PE
3poy 3poy- ’
uonenjeny | Aioud

TejgeL . - ]
|



umOoL

oyglz-  geL6L YO . LvEe-  0L2h o : z's8- SIELE Y22

mwo_Ewm.wm.iz Busip

dinb3 sy0M d1qng
" punoibielq

SHIN S@91

2ouBUSIUIBYN SBULSLIYY
, As8g dad sy

‘9010198 o 20104

JUIBW NEMSSOID HEMOpIS

o Jojuag b.m.._:EEou

“4oaL OJu] SpHUMOL

uonea.08IY 0oL

 Remobuey

dinb3 "wuwion -1daq son04

19SIIY 89104 |

Bpig Aseaqry ;

vy r—
festesddy |

Ew.i.\f En_

uawisAcdug wvmom .

35041 103U0D oJIA |
- i 9seyd Aemuyzed
dinb3 s>u0M oygng

. G . i o : LSS : . $ELHO
jehee- oooy Cew 1 rse 1 lees oo lrese o gsw. 0 yoeo]
oo . jooks L oot 0 R L T I 0052 W6 L civpR D 901HD

B I T B N 2 B e L i iveness R .
| papuadxg i sppy- ~.-jpepuadx3 - '€g0aQ | | pspuldxy. $203a. popuadxy | sppySzAd | jfem” 19ouED | opueg |- ,
T ‘ . “aos :

LogeL




